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Questions and Answers 
Issued April 28, 2022 

 
Question 1. Does Contract and pricing information have to be made publicly available?   
 
Response 1. You are invited to submit a redacted version of your proposal.  
 
Question 2. No deviations from the RFP requirements. Are there any exceptions to these requirements? 
 
Response 2. There can be no deviations from the RFP requirements. 

 
Question 3. Who is the incumbent PBM?  
 
Response 3. ExpressScripts 
 
Question 4. Who is the incumbent TPA claims administrator?  
 
Response 4. ExpressScripts/Confidio 
 
Question 5. How many total lives (Employees and Dependents) are associated with this opportunity?  
 
Response 5. Approximately 22,500 members 
 
Question 6. Are there any pain points with the current provider or is this a market check?  
 
Response 6. No, the current contract ends 12/31/2022. 
 
Question 7. How many PBM have been invited to bid this opportunity?  
 
Response 7.  This is an open public bid and any PBM that meets criteria are invited to submit a proposal.   
 
Question 8. Based upon the change in submission type identified in Addendum 1, please advise if it would be 

acceptable for bidders to provide an electronic submission within the originally stated deadline 
with the requested hard copy and flash drive to follow after the electronic submission.  

 
Response 8. The requested hardcopy and flash drive to be received by the purchasing office by the close date 

and time of the solicitation to be considered. 
 
Question 9.  Would Howard County Public School Service consider an extension of the originally stated 

submission deadline to account for the additional coordination and transit time required for hard 
copy submission? 

Response 9. Addendum #2 extended the due date to May 13th, 2022 at 10 AM. 


